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MEMORANDUM FOR: William H. Foster, Chief, Policy Branch
Division'of Contracts and Property Management
Office of Administration

FROM: Greg Benoit, Director
Division of Resource Management

and Administration
Region IV

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR OFFICE COMMENTS AND CONCURRENCE - FINAL RULE
ENTITLED, " NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ACQUISITION
REGULATION" >

We have reviewed the above referenced final rule provided with P. G. Norry's

October 2, 1991, memorandum and hereby provide concurrence with same.

#) // ?f-m
Greg Benoit, Director
Division of Resource Management

and Administration
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Ff(OM: Greg Cenoit, rirector
Division of Resource 'unagerrent

end Adoini',1i at ion.

Region IV

SUBJECT: PLQtiEST FOR OFFICE CUMXtfa5 AND CokCURRENCE - FINAL RULE
EN11TLED, "NJC LEAR REGUi MCRY COMM15510:4 ALQUlillION
REGULAT10n"

We hsve tav twal the above rettrem ec t nal <ule pr ov uea with I . G I,cery's

Oc tober 2, 1%) , 'oeivi a!.cuci and tiereb , pr ovic't- co r:turrt-c.c e wi t h c anie..
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G: eg Ber.oit , Director /
Di vi s ion of Resucre e t'ctmga. ent
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